EOFOIA00099653-00001

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:20 PM

To:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry

Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

I'm hanging in there!

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Off
| (B)6), B)THC) popie

**%Sent by Mobile Device™**

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:59:56 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption

Almost finished, sir. We have one additional waiver request that should be coming to you in a bit and then
hopefully no further interruptions from me this evening. Hang in there... .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:59 PM

@ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

;Chicago Watch Commander < (bY7WE) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption

CBPBATES00013505
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Waiver granted

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

®)6), BITIC) [T

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:55:47 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

_Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption

Sir,

The below LPR will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(6), (B)7T)(C)

CBPBATES00013506
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EOFOIA00099655-00001

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:17 AM

To: (b)(6), B)(N(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated
Guidance

T am currently out of the office. If you require assistance you may contacté (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I will be monitoring my email while out of the office.

CBPBATES00013508



EOFOIA00099656-00001

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Mg_r)_;:_lg_yi__{e_x_r']ggry 30, 2017 11:30 PM

Te LR)(E). (b)T)(C)

Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry

Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA. Need Exemption

You too thanks

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(8), (BX7)(C) i\ fobile

**%Sent by Mobile Device™**

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:15:17 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.
Need Exemption

Have a good night, sir.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:14 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

iChicago Watch Commander | (b)(7)XE) (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

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
(b)(6), (B)7)C) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).!
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:01:26 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

EOFOIA00099656-00002

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Chicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Individuals Subject To Presidential Executive Order And Barred From Entry Pursuant To 212(F) of the INA.

Need Exemption
Sir

2

The below LPR will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00013510
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:28 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Chicago Watch Commander
Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested
10-4
Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office
Office

(b)(8), (bX7XC) i\ 1obile

***Sent by Mobile Device™**

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:27:19 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: Chicago Watch Commander

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

We will include in future request in the header and body of the message.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(bXE), (PNT)C) g o riphone)

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:24:50 PM

Toz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: Chicago Watch Commander

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Yes, please include that phrase.
Thanks

Robert White
Director, Field Operations

CBPBATES00013511



CBP Chicago Field Office

Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;Moi,cife

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:22:59 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: Chicago Watch Commander

Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

(b)(7)(E)

All that are expected today are coming off the HQ refugee list.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(0)O), (BX7)C) b g rtphone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:18:22 PM

EOFOIA00099658-00002

Chicago Watch Commander;

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Waiver granted

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(6), (B)T)C) iy fobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:17:47 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iChicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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That is correct.

| (B)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Smartphone)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:16:58 PM

EOFOIA00099658-00003

Chicago Watch Commander:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

(b)(7)(E)

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

: Offi
(b)), (B)(T)C) iy e

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:13:45 AM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Watch Commander;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugee will require an exemption.

................................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00013513



EOFOIA00099658-00004

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Smartphone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Chicago Watch Commander < (b)(7)(E)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Arriving Refugee

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Chicago Field Operations

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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EOFOIA00099960-00001

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Confirmed CFO has no pending departures and no detentions.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) &fﬁfe

**%*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:34:00 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen
Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

CBPBATES00013515
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U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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EOFOIA00099994-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I have been informed that they are on the list that was generated from HQ.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Smartphone)

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) }

Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:40 PM
WHITE, ROBERT E

RE: E.O. Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please

immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:35 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: E.O. Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

Are they on the approved list?

Robert White

Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Mobile

*#%*Sent by Mobile Device™***
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EOFOIA00099994-00002

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:24:08 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: E.O. Arriving Refugee Exception Request.

No derogatory information found, first time Refugee.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00013518
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00099994-00005

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(TXC) _
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
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EOFOIA00100012-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anytime, sir.

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:41 AM

____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:49 AM

WHITE, ROBERT E

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for:

Thanks

(b){B), (b)7)(C)

Robert White

Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (D)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, much appreciated.

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Office
Mobile

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: }

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2IOl7 6:31:12 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E

- I I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Subjéct: RE:EO 212() Exemption Requéest f’or;L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for‘g (b){(6), {(b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I believe your the WC on duty.

EOFOIA00100012-00002

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:38:01 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Messr’s
FYTI below

.....................

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:41 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00100012-00003

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FLANAGAN, PATRICK S 4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:25 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 4

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D ¢ (0)(8), (b)(7)(C) +; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S <

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fof {b)(6), (B)()(C)

c1,

Section 3 waiver request in Chicago. (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >
Ce:i (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) t; WHITE, ROBERT E <
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

< ()(6), (b)(7)(C) N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

§ubject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request .fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi (b)}(7X(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
IAdmissibilitV and Passenger Programs
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S, Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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EOFOIA00100026-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:36 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request forEL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
1p-4 sir
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Chicago Field Office, Border Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:33:57 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sub]ect' FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b){6), (b)(7)(C) :

See below

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted. distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP).

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:33 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(b)6), (B)7)(C):
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OFO Proud!

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) b; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi (b)(7TXE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00100026-00003

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlngi This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

CBPBATES00013528



EOFOIA00100152-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests

I let him know.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Area Port of Minneapolis
Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:34:22 AM

To:! __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests

If you see : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) itell him I said hello and I'll try to catch up with him tomorrow.

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(B)(B), (BXTNC) [

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
release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP).

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:27 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests

Sounds good, thanks for the update. I will let the other guys know. We are waiting on some passes before we
head to Discovery Green next. We will see you later.

(b)(8), (b)X7)(C)
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:22:02 AM

cei__(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests

see operations. You guys are pretty much on your own today. We can reconnect back at the hotel later.

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(THC) DS

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:09 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests

We are expecting one LPR arrival for now.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director, Minneapolis
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:

pnat] (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:08 AM

b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests
Importance: High

FYSA only

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(b)6), BXTNC) oy

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

EOFOIA00100152-00003

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted. distributed. and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border

Protection (CBP).

From:.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, JanuarY 31, 2017 8:54 AM
To:! WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) i

Cei (B)(E); (B)NI(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject: ORD Refugee Arrivals Today - Advance notice of increase in exemption requests
Importance: High

DFO White

Just as an FYI — We will be forwarding 76 refugee exemption requests today. I wanted to send a note as this

will effectively triple the number of daily exemption requests.

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

ORD anticipated below. Please let me know should you have any concerns or questions.

ARRIVALS - 31 JANUARY 2017

EOFOIA00100152-00004

PF # DOA PoE | Arr Carrier Flt Total | Case Individual Name Birthdate | Relation | Nat
Time Pax
i (b)(G): 01/31/17 | 13:25 | QR 725 3
PA ER
SO ER
SubTotal
Wi
i (b)(6) i 01/31/17 | 16:00 | LX 008 20
PA SS
SubTotal
Y:
i (b)(6) i |01/31/17 | 11:50 | AA 087 ]
PA ET
SubTotal
i
SubTotal
¥
i (b)6) 01/31/17 | 13:35 | QR 725 2
PA LK
BR LK
SubTotal
w1 (b)(6)
: (b)(G) , 01/31/17 | 13:35 | QR 725 3
PA NP
PA NP
PA NP
SubTotal
i
SubTotal
Y:
. _____ (b)(6) : 01/31/17 | 14:55 | EK 235 24
PA BT
Wi NP
SO BT
PA BT
DA BT
SO BT
PA BT
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(b)(6)

SubTotal
Y

Y

01/31/17

13:35

QR

725

2

SubTotal
¥

SubTotal
Y:

i (b))

01/31/17

13:35

QR

725

4

SubTotal
1

01/31/17

13:35

QR

725

A

SubTotal
hA

SubTotal
Y

.....................

I L) ) B

01/31/17

14:55

EK

235

30

(b)(6)

Wi BT
DA BT
DA BT
DA BT
PA BT
Wi NP
SO BT
DA BT
PA BT
SO BT
PA BT
DA BT
PA BT
SO BT
PA BT
Wi NP
SO BT
PA CcD
PA cD
PA ER
PA cD
PA ET
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(b)(6)

SubTotal
Y:

EOFOIA00100152-00006

(b)(6)

PA cD
Wi cD
DA CcD
PA CcD
PA cD
PA CcD
PA Bl

PA cD
PA cD
DA cD
DA cD
DA cD
SO cD
SO cD
DA cD
DA CcD
SO CcD
PA cD
SO CcD
SO CcD
SO cD
SO CcD
PA CcD
PA cD
HU cD
SO CcD
DA cD

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director — Passenger Operations

Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection

e B)(6), (b)(T)(C).___ (office)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)
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From: |__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:30 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed ASAP - EAC Call w/Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-IL-9)

......... -

FYSA | sent to

..........

ol

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;
Assistant Director, Chicago Field Office
Mission Support

i __(b)6), (b)(7)(C) __

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:29 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed ASAP - EAC Call w/Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-1L-9)

Hi

The EAC will be speaking with Rep. Jan Schakowsky today and he is requesting as soon as possible data re: EO from
Q’Hare.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Chicago Field Office
Mission Support

(b)(6), (BX7UC)___ i

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:26 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (B)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed ASAP - EAC Call w/Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-1L-9)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Can you please provide specific EO data for O’Hare? Thx.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(), (B)TH(E) i HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: EAC RFI Needed ASAP - EAC Call w/Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-IL-9)

XD -
The EAC is scheduled to call Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-IL-9), at 1600 hours today re the EQ. At your earliest
opportunity, can you or a member of your staff provide me with the data, specific to the Chicago O’Hare

Airport, so EAC Owen can review it in advance of the call?

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" Chief of Staff
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This documentis LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:17 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Thank you.

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:27:49 AM

To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

FYSA

Robert White
Director, Field Operations

CBP Chicago Field Office

iOffice
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

**%Sent by Mobile Device™**

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:17:20 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (bX7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Directors,
Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:

e  You have waiver authority for:
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.
o First time refugees.

o) Remammo in-scope categories — C1 approval requnred | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

e The; (b)m(E)and our pre-departure apparatus to include RCLG, IAP, and Preclearance are doing a great

............

]Ob to 1dentify in-scope travelers and deny boarding. | (b)(5)

(b)(5)

o Tissued WD guidance based on court order.

e Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for
the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United

1
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States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

e (1, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls.

e  We’re working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes
expected soon.

e We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today.

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive
Order:
1/30 email: court compliance on WD
1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals
1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival
1/28 email: Waiver Routing (b)Y(7)(E) tadded to routing
on 1/29. '
1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo

I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the .
Crisis Action Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at | (b)(7)(E) Eori (bY(7)E) !

T e

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:38 PM
To: Lo b)6), (B)7)C)  WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: RE: Preservation of Electronic Media

Please let us know if we can assist.i pys), (b)7)c)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Associate Chief Counsel
610 S. Canal St. Suite 767
Chicago. I1 60607

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

facsimile)

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information, attorney
work product and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel. before

disclosing any information contained in this document.
From:: ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:34 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT Ef (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)), B)7TNC) ’

L

Subject: RE: Perservation of Electronic Media

10-4 sir. Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Chicago Field Office, Border Security

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:25:05 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Perservation of Electronic Media

See below, HQ ask that we work with CC to comply with the request.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(8), (BNTHC) M obile

***Sent by Mobile Device™**
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From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:55:58 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS . _
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Perservation of Electronic Media

DFOs,

The Baltimore and Boston Field Offices received the message below from the DHS OIG within their area of
responsibility. If you receive a similar request from your DHS OIG counterparts, please work with your local
chief counsel offices to establish a method to comply with the request. from DHS OIG.

Thanks,

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office
(b)(6), (B)(THC) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:07 PM

o, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Perservation of Electronic Media at PHL
Importance: High

As per our conversation this afternoon, | am writing to request that any and all electronic media from the Philadelphia
International Airport international terminals be preserved, from January 27, 2017 forward. This request is being made
due to an official Department of Homeland Security, Office of Inspector General investigation related to the processing
of immigrants and refugees after President Donald Trump's executive order on immigration and refugees was signed.

Thank you,

Assistant Spécial Agent in Charge
DHS OIG
Philadelphia Field Office

Tel:
Faxt (B)6), (B)(T)(C)

CBPBATES00013541





